

From: [Joel Roberts](#)
To: [LRreview](#)
Subject: [EXTERNAL] - Consultation on .au Licensing Rules Review: Draft Report
Date: Wednesday, 8 July 2026 3:49:35 AM

Hi,

My feedback relates to the Consultation on .au Licensing Rules Review: Draft Report.

I completely disagree with the proposed removal of 2.4.4 A (f). There must be an element of flexibility in achieving eligibility. There is absolutely nothing to gain by removing this clause.

What's the driver behind the proposed removal? Why restrict eligibility even further than it already is? Over regulation is rarely the answer; whatever problem is supposedly being addressed by removing this eligibility clause is most likely not even an actual problem, rather a perceived one, a vested interest, or a minority view.

Regards,
Joel